From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 10 December 2014 15:32

To: 'Dredge, Mark'

Subject: RE: : Simon Cordell 1402647845 Stat Dec Insurance
Dear Mark Dredge

My son has filed a Statutory Declaration, which we were told could be done at any court this was for
the Bromley. It was filed at Highbury magistrate’s court on the 02/12/2014 and we have checked with
DVLA and the points have been removed for the Bromley case.

Regards

Lorraine

From: Dredge, Mark [mailto:Mark.Dredge@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 10 December 2014 11:53

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: : Simon Cordell 1402647845 Stat Dec Insurance

Dear Lorraine,

Thank you for you e-mail | must apologise for the delay in getting back to you, it would seems that you will have to go
though the court system and “waste the courts time” again this is unfortunate and a shame but we must work through the
procedures that are set.

| was more concerned with wasting your time as a customer and it seems that you will have to putin for a Statutory
Declaration her at Bromley under you case ref give below.

This will be completed in one morning and hopefully this will be the end of the matter
Kind Regards

Mark Dredge

Customer Services

SE Group Bexley-Bromley-Greenwich Magistrates' Courts
1 London Road

Bromley

BR1 1RA

0208 437 3500 Gold Fax 0870 324 0223

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 08 December 2014 13:55

To: GL-BROMLEYMCENQ

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Dear Mark Dredge

My son has already filed a Statutory Declaration at Highbury magistrates court on the 02/12/2014. We
do no the points have been removed from his driving Licence. But could you please explain what we
can do now and where to send his insurance to be checked so that no more of the courts time is
wasted.

Regards

From: Dredge, Mark [mailto:Mark.Dredge@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk] On Behalf Of GL-BROMLEYMCENQ
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